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M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Quote enquiry

1 message

Suzannah Harnor <suzannah.harnor@newcastle.ac.uk> Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 2:13 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sophie,

Many thanks for getting back in touch.

I have highlighted the specific part required in your message below.
Kind regards

Suzannah

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 13:52

To: Suzannah Harnor <suzannah.harnor@newcastle.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Quote enquiry

A\ External sender. Take care when opening links or attachments. Do not provide your login details.

Dear Suzannah,

Thank you for your email. | have looked into this for you on our cross-reference system, which suggests the following two
sensors as potential equivalents:

Part number 0110650
Oxygen O2 Emissions Sensor 2FO (0—25% vol) CiTiceL (Standard) AA625-180

Part number 0110651
Oxygen O2 Emissions Sensor 2FO (0—25% vol) CiTiceL (with 300 mm flying leads) AA625-230

Please could you confirm which version you require? Once confirmed, | will be happy to provide a formal quotation including
shipping and lead time.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, Nov 20, 2025 at 9:53 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Suzannah Harnor <suzannah.harnor@newcastle.ac.uk>
Date: Thu, 20 Nov 2025 at 08:54

Subject: Quote enquiry

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,
Our previous supplier is no longer able to supply 2FO type (bayonet version) galvanic oxygen sensor.

Please could you provide a quote (incl. any shipping charge) for your 2FO type oxygen sensors please. We would
require two.

Also, what would the lead time be please?
Many thanks,

Suzannah

Dr. Suzannah J Harnor

Senior Research Associate (Medicinal Chemistry)
Cancer Research Horizons Therapeutic Innovation
Newecastle University Centre for Cancer

School of Natural and Environmental Sciences
Bedson Building

Newcastle University

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 7RU, UK

E: suzannah.harnor@ncl.ac.uk

T: 0191 208 0011

Please note my working days are Mon-Thurs
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